
From: Seward, Deryl L.
To: Ward, Emily G.; Roberts, Teresa A.; Smith, Jason R.
Cc: Wentzel, Steve J.; Lossick, Andrea L.; VanHorn, Lela D.; Stargell, Reynaldo A.; King, Adam A.; Emhuff, Catherine

E.; Yu, Jessica S.
Subject: RE: Traffic specs for a Detail Striper.
Date: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 11:51:31 AM
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Fleet approves thanks..
 

 
Deryl L Seward
Fleet Management Division
Assistant Administrator
 
_____________________________________________________

 

4211 Groves Rd
Columbus, OH 43232
Direct: 614-645-6205
Cell: 614 900-1653
Fax: 614-645-7347
www.columbus.gov

 
 

From: Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 10:36 AM
To: Seward, Deryl L. <DLSeward@columbus.gov>; Roberts, Teresa A. <TARoberts@columbus.gov>;
Smith, Jason R. <JRSmith@columbus.gov>
Cc: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>; Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>;
VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Stargell, Reynaldo A. <RAStargell@columbus.gov>;
King, Adam A. <AdAKing@columbus.gov>; Emhuff, Catherine E. <CEEmhuff@columbus.gov>; Yu,
Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Traffic specs for a Detail Striper.
 
Good Morning,
 
Just looping back to the request below. Director’s Office approval and requesting Fleet’s approval.
 
Thank you!
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Emily G. Ward
INFRASTRUCTURE & TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
MANAGEMENT ANALYST I
_____________________________________________________
 
 

 
 

111 N. Front Street
Columbus, OH 43215
Direct: 614.645.7489
www.new.columbus.gov
    
 

    

 
 
 

From: Ward, Emily G. 
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 2:53 PM
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
King, Adam A. <AdAKing@columbus.gov>; Emhuff, Catherine E. <CEEmhuff@columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: Traffic specs for a Detail Striper.
 
Hello,
 
Traffic Management is requesting approval for (1) Self-propelled Thermoplastic ride-on detail striper
with trailer to be used by Traffic Maintenance for routine maintenance work. Please see the
information below and per the attachment.
 
This will be a one-for-one purchase, with turn in for the new unit once the new unit is delivered.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions!
 
Thank you,
 

Emily G. Ward
INFRASTRUCTURE & TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
MANAGEMENT ANALYST I
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111 N. Front Street
Columbus, OH 43215
Direct: 614.645.7489
www.new.columbus.gov
    
 

    

 
 

From: Wentzel, Steve J. 
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 1:58 PM
To: Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>; Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Emhuff, Catherine E.
<CEEmhuff@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Traffic specs for a Detail Striper.
 
Approved
 

From: Ward, Emily G. 
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 11:42 AM
To: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>; Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Emhuff, Catherine E.
<CEEmhuff@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Traffic specs for a Detail Striper.
 
Hello,
 
Cat is OOTO for vacation so I am taking this over. I don’t see a received approval in the folder for the
detail striper listed below.
 
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
    
 

    

 
 
 

From: Emhuff, Catherine E. 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 2:11 PM
To: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>; Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: Traffic specs for a Detail Striper.
 
Steve/Andrea,
 
Approval is requested for (1) Self-propelled Thermoplastic ride-on detail striper with trailer to be
used by Traffic Maintenance, info below and per the attachment.
 
Fleet will need to review and approve pending Director’s approval. This will be a one-for-one
purchase, with turn in for the new unit once the new unit is delivered.
 
The thermoplastic detail striper will be used for routine maintenance work by Traffic Maintenance.
 
Thanks,
 

Catherine Emhuff
Management Analyst II
_____________________________________

 

111 N. Front St.
Columbus, OH 43215
Direct: 614.645.2408
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From: King, Adam A. <AdAKing@columbus.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 2:26 PM
To: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>
Cc: Emhuff, Catherine E. <CEEmhuff@columbus.gov>; Stargell, Reynaldo A.
<RAStargell@columbus.gov>; Taylor, Doug A. <DATaylor@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Traffic specs for a Detail Striper.
 
We received a quote last year with all included options and trailer .
It was 116k.
 
 
 

Adam King
Traffic Operations Coordinator
_____________________________________

Office: 614-645-7799
Cell: 614-204-0574
 
www.columbus.gov

 

From: VanHorn, Lela D. 
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 2:20 PM
To: King, Adam A. <AdAKing@columbus.gov>; Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>
Cc: Emhuff, Catherine E. <CEEmhuff@columbus.gov>; Stargell, Reynaldo A.
<RAStargell@columbus.gov>; Taylor, Doug A. <DATaylor@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Traffic specs for a Detail Striper.
 
Hi Adam,
 
How much do you estimate this as costing?
 
Thanks,

 
Lela Van Horn
FISCAL MANAGER
_____________________________________________________
 
 

Direct: 614.645.2729
www.columbus.gov

 

From: King, Adam A. <AdAKing@columbus.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 11:13 AM
To: Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Emhuff, Catherine E.
<CEEmhuff@columbus.gov>; Stargell, Reynaldo A. <RAStargell@columbus.gov>; Taylor, Doug A.
<DATaylor@columbus.gov>
Subject: Traffic specs for a Detail Striper.
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Good morning Emily,
Traffic would like to get these specs out for bid to purchase one ( 1 ) self- propelled Thermoplastic
ride-on Detail Striper with trailer.
 
I’ve attached a spec sheet.
 
The equipment we are trading in will be given at the time of arrival.
 
Please let me know if you need anything else for this.
 
Thanks,
 
Adam King
Traffic Operations Coordinator
 

 

1820 E. 17th  Ave
Columbus, OH 43219
OFFICE: 614-645-7799
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www.columbus.gov
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